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COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 

   

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City 
Commission 

  

FROM: Vice-Mayor Kristen Rosen Gonzalez   

DATE: April  26, 2017  

   

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCY 
COMMITTEE - DISCUSS RETROFITTING WATER FOUNTAINS WITH 
WATER BOTTLE REFILLING STATIONS. 

 

   

 

ANALYSIS 

Please refer to the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, a discussion regarding 
retrofitting City water fountains with water bottle refilling stations.  
 
One year ago, we discussed retrofitting existing City water fountains with water bottle 
filling kits, but we have not yet done so.  
 
See below link for additional information on the retrofit kit: 
  
http://www.globalindustrial.com/p/outdoor-grounds-maintenance/drinking-
fountains/water-refilling-stations/elkay-ezwsrk-ezh2o-water-bottle-filling-retrofit-kit-
unfiltered?infoParam.campaignId=T9F&gclid=CjwKEAjwwcjGBRDj-
P7TwcinyBkSJADymblTjmGiYI7tbtEYRWo5FsxSNRK3IdewKGxfZ5PTgzHabxoCd
Zfw_wcB 
 
 

 

   

       

Legislative Tracking 
Vice-Mayor Kristen Rosen Gonzalez 
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